
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                    

After the Second World War the plant winds 

down until in 1964 it closes 

Following the end of the First World War the 

factory closed and is sold in 1926.   

Pembrey Country Park opens in 1980.   

At the start of the Second World War  

construction starts on a new Government 

factory, this time called the Royal Ordnance 

Factory Pembrey.   

  

 

After the First World War the administration 

buildings are used as a school camp for the 

children of unemployed miners of South Wales.   

  

 

Nobel’s Explosives Manufacturing Co. build a 

factory at Pembrey to manufacture high 

explosives, and a separate factory for filling 

shells is built next to it.  In 1917 both factories 

are nationalised.   

  

 

1882 - Stowmarket explosives company begin to 

manufacture dynamite amongst the sand dunes 

of Pembrey Burrows.  However it is short lived—

a terrible explosion killing 7 young people ends 

production at the site which is then used only 

for warehousing and storage.    This site is listed 

on maps at the ‘old dynamite works’  
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